SEQUBIA

LIVING™

August 28th, 2023

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors City Hall
Room 244

San Francisco, CA 94102

CC: Email: sotf@sfgov.org

RE: Sunshine Ordinance

To Whom it May Concern:

Please update and post the following 2 dates as OPEN Board Meetings on behalf
of Sequoia Living.

Tuesday, February 28, 2023
10:00 AM - 1:00 PM

Location: Sequoias San Francisco
1400 Geary Street
San Francisco, CA 94109

Tuesday, August 29, 2023
10:00 AM - 1:00 PM

Location: The Tamalpais Marin Sequoias Portola Valley
501 Via Casitas, SO oo ol
Greenbrae, CA 94904 Portola Valley, CA 94028
ZOOM Link

Meeting ID: 886 3948 5691 Passcode: 926801

Sincerely,

Raymond Robinson
rrobinson@sequoialiving.org
415-351-3605

P:415-202-7800  F:415-922-2338 1525 Post Street, San Francisco, CA 94109
Sequoialiving.org


https://ncphs-my.sharepoint.com/personal/lroberts_sequoialiving_org/Documents/Desktop/OPEN%20BOD%20MTGS/sotf%40sfgov.org
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88639485691?pwd=Vnk3WVorQVAvak9vL0xvWnlGQi90Zz09&from=addon
mailto:rrobinson@sequoialiving.org

From: SOTF. (BOS)

To: BOS-Operations

Subject: FW: Sunshine Ordinance Notice, Update
Date: Monday, August 28, 2023 11:56:23 AM
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From: Raymond Robinson <RRobinson@Sequoialiving.org>
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2023 10:49 AM

To: SOTF, (BOS) <sotf@sfgov.org>

Subject: Sunshine Ordinance Notice, Update

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Hello, | am sending you an updated notice of our Sunshine Ordinance Meeting.
The originally notified and scheduled hosting location has been changed.
Because of the abrupt change in location, we are also providing a ZOOM Meeting Link for attendees.

Please let me know if you need anything else!

Raymond Robinson

S e O-U E% |A Accounting Coordinator

LIVING™ Sequoia Living
Never Stop Growing 1525 Post Street | San Francisco, CA 94109
office: 415.351.3605
rrobinson@sequoialiving.org

Website

This communication, including any attachments, is confidential and is protected by privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by telephone or email, and permanently delete all
copies, electronic or other, you may have. The foregoing applies even if this notice is embedded in a message that is forwarded or attached.
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